Binu Balachandran

From: Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 12 June 2024 18:56

To: Akshit Sogani; Binu Balachandran

Cc: Anil Patial; Rituparn Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: TFS-2425-00078

Categories: B

Hi Binu,

PFB my comments.

Regards
Kunal

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 18:29

To: Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: TFS-2425-00078

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+Looping Kunal
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Binu Balachandran

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 6:11 PM

To: akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Anil Patial <anil.patial@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: TFS-2425-00078

Akshit,

Pertaining to Pr no - TFS-2425-00078 we need following details to raise PO. Kindly provide
e Paymentterms - Same month payment
e Completion Timelines - post PO 3 days
e Mobilisation

e Advanceterms - NA
¢ Notice - One month

Regards



Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061



